
 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

WARNING: 

Kaye <kaye@coopmead.com> 

Thursday, July 27, 2023 8:27 AM 

Gabriel C. Bustos 

Re: Rancho Viejo Solar project 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is 

safe. 

Hi Gabe: 

Thanks for getting back to me with this information. We will look forward to receiving the County Manager's response as 

soon as it is available. 

Kaye 

Sent from my iPad 

> On Jul 26, 2023, at 4:51 PM, Gabriel C.Bustos<gcbustos@santafecountynm.gov> wrote:
>

> Kaye, thank you for your patience. Let me know if this helps answer some of your questions. For whatever reason I am 

unable to highlight my responses, so I apologize if this is hard to read. 

> 

> I still need to know who can request a moratorium and if it would apply to AES' Conditional Use Permit application 

since it was filed in January and is considered to be in process. The community of San Marcos as well as many other 

members of the community have expressed that a moratorium be placed on large scale solar facilitates. A response to 

this has been drafted by the County Manager, I am just waiting for the green light and I can send over a copy. 

> 

> Please provide details on: 

> 
> What is a Resolution? A resolution from my understanding is a legislative directive to the County Manager and other 

pertinent departments that sets ideals and expresses policy opinions of the Board of County Commissioners. 

> 

> Who does the work to draft it? These are usually drafted by the Commissioners, resolutions can also come from 

department directors but are always a collaboration with other pertinent departments. 

> 

> Who it goes to for approval? Resolutions are vetted by our legal department before being placed on a BCC agenda. 

Once a resolution is placed on a meeting agenda the Commissioners will vote to approve or deny the resolution. 

> 

> What bearing it has on AES' CUP application? A resolution would neither slow down or speed up the AES application. 

However it would address how to evaluate these types of large solar facilities including AES. 
> 

> Is it legally binding? Yes 
> 

> If so, how is it enforced? The resolution would be implemented by the County Manager. 

> 
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